LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 20, 2011
TO: Honorable Judith Zaffirini, Chair, Senate Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2910 by Branch (relating to agreements between the Texas Higher Education
Coordinating Board and certain organizations for increasing degree completion rates.),
Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Under provisions of the bill, the Higher Education Coordinating Board could, in partnership with
ingtitutions of higher education, enter into an agreement with a non-profit organization to assist the
Board in identifying and implementing effective methods for increasing degree completion rates at
ingtitutions of higher education. The bill idenitifies certain areas that would be examined. The Board
could also establish a grant program to fund projects relating to the improvement of degree completion
rates.

Although not similar to the proposed program in terms of grants to institutions, an example of a
program tied to increasing degree completion is arecent program started by the Higher Education
Coordinating Board that targets students that have stopped going to institutions that had at |east 45
semester credit hours to return to complete a baccalaureate degree. The agency is using $500,000 in
federal grantsto develop aweb portal that includes a transcript audit system, marketing, and
evaluation.

Not later than January 1, 2012 the HECB shall report to the Joint Oversight Committee on Higher
Education Governance, Excellence, and Transparency a description of: (1) the types of nonprofit
organizations eligible for a grant under this section; (2) grants awarded under this section; and (3) a

survey of partnerships between other states and nonprofit organizations to increase degree completion
rates, including identification of best practices.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
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